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Subject: RE: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross SecƟon
From: "Wolfenbarger, Jeanne" <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>
Date: 12/13/2021, 1:54 PM
To: Info <info@wayjohn.com>

I think that will be fine for now.  I can make a finding at DRB.  Thanks!

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:34 AM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

Jeanne:

At this time, the client would prefer just to go with the 5 foot public sidewalk easement.  The 
client is interested in pursuing the right‐of‐way vacation in 2022, but, due to financial time 
constraints, would prefer to defer that till later.

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.wayjohn.com&
umid=1f9b2008‐253c‐4931‐ab04‐ff9048ebb38d&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096‐
e67b985e364f871fe708bb005419631d7759745a

On 12/8/2021 3:21 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

I still think that we would like the opportunity to get rid of right‐of‐way that we will not be 
utilizing.

JEANNE WOLFENBARGER
manager for transportation
o 505.924‐3991
e jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2021 3:17 PM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

They cannot proceed with construction until the replat is completed.

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
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1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
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On 12/8/2021 3:11 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

I see this.  Is it under construction?

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

Jeanne:

Here is the site plan for the drive‐thru.  All of the present private infrastructure will be 
eliminated within the right‐of‐way.  Please review and let me know your thoughts. Thanks!

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=
w
ww.wayjohn.com&umid=31cdfb94‐da34‐4ce5‐9f85‐c3f5e0c9f112&auth=3074054
8
0ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096‐1a43df8c480d62d41a61569bd53a3922f5c3
3
62c

On 12/8/2021 1:58 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

Yes, I will be here.

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

I can be there at about 2:30.  Will that work for you?

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url
=
w
ww.wayjohn.com&umid=c987718a‐87a2‐4752‐ba4a‐4aaf910e1b89&auth=307405
4
8
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On 12/8/2021 1:41 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

Mr. Johnston, I am out of DRB now.  Please let me know when you might like to come down 
this afternoon.  Thanks!

JEANNE WOLFENBARGER
manager for transportation
o 505.924‐3991
e jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 10:04 AM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

Jeanne:

Good morning!  I was wondering if you have any time today to meet regarding this project.  
The client does not want to dedicate any right‐of‐way and would like to entertain 
alternative solutions. Thank you for your time and have a great day!

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?ur
l
=
w
ww.wayjohn.com&umid=70d8195e‐8bfc‐4fa5‐9d42‐1921b47eabd5&auth=30740
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On 11/22/2021 3:28 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

Ok, let me know if you need to call me now to talk it through so I can offer some 
suggestions.

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

RE: PR 2021-006130 Road Cross Section
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External

That is correct.  There is no through traffic on that easement and it is almost never 
used.  I just showed it because when it was originally granted, the parent parcel of our 
subdivision was a beneficiary.  I will be in contact with the owner regarding right‐of‐
way dedication and see how he would like to proceed.

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887 
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?u
r
l
=
w
ww.wayjohn.com&umid=f8d705ce‐4580‐4e76‐80bd‐81bd8ca00068&auth=3074
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On 11/22/2021 2:17 PM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

I was focused on addressing your answer on the bike lane and cross‐section.

I understand the situation for the second comment.  I am assuming that if it is not a 
one‐way situation, there is minimal traffic back there?  I just have to comment on 
anything that does not meet the correct standards.

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:21 AM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: Re: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

Jeanne:

These are the comments from October 27th.  The cross section was sent to address the 
comments.  I have shown the minimum and maximum existing rights‐of‐way on the drawing.  
The existing sidewalk is 6 feet and the minimum distance from right‐of‐way line to 
face of curb is 10 feet.  How much additional right‐of‐way are you requesting?

Also, in regards to comment 1, the 15 easement is on the adjacent property and there 
are existing structures at our property line. There is no additional room to add an 
additional easement.  The easement was shown for informational purposes only.  Please 
advise.  Thank you for your time in considering this matter and have a great day!

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: PR 2021-006130 Road Cross Section
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On 11/22/2021 11:07 AM, Wolfenbarger, Jeanne wrote:

Good morning.  I have attached my comments.  The right‐of‐way should incorporate a 
future bike lane as well.  It would have to incorporate both the sidewalk and the 
bike lane.

JEANNE WOLFENBARGER
manager for transportation
o 505.924‐3991
e jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: PR 2021‐006130 Road Cross Section

External

Good morning:

In regards to comments for PR 2021‐006130, I have attached the cross‐section of San 
Pedro Road SE showing the 6' sidewalk and the maximum and minimum rights‐of‐way.  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.  
Thank you for your consideration and have a great day!

‐‐

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887 
https://ddec1‐0‐en‐ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?
u
r
l
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Subject: Re: PR‐2021‐006130 Waterline exhibit
From: "Carter, Blaine M." <bcarter@abcwua.org>
Date: 3/7/2022, 1:10 PM
To: Info <info@wayjohn.com>

Looks perfect.

Thanks,

Blaine Carter

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Info <info@wayjohn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:51:21 PM
To: Carter, Blaine M. <bcarter@abcwua.org>
Subject: Re: PR‐2021‐006130 Waterline exhibit

[CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source]

Blaine:
Take a look and let me know if this looks good to you.

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
hƩps://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=hƩp‐3A__www.wayjohn.com&d=DwIDaQ&c=Xk3HT0PclLbx0YEZpz9tYQ&
r=jXjND8sNMUHB6__oojp8tjpmYNZ4u1RUpXwDofa‐6NI&m=vlIciZZu0Awv4A9BEwk_P‐
IP8iuEy_GhELyFł5whEpbOyMn26tZY4F_HoCkdotz&s=Si0r0p164crbvJxCU4NdXh8awsC4EtqV633an0Sz4a8&e=

On 3/7/2022 10:52 AM, Carter, Blaine M. wrote:
> Thomas,
>
> That looks good. I just need the note, copied below, and I am OK with the plat:
>
> “ExisƟng public water and/or sanitary sewer infrastructure may not be constructed or sized to adequately serve
potenƟal future development.  Improvement or upsizing of exisƟng public infrastructure may be required as a
condiƟon of future development approval.”
>
> Thank you,
>
> Blaine Carter, PE, CFM
> Senior Engineer
> Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water UƟlity Authority
> PO Box 568 | Albuquerque NM | 87103
> 505.415.9188 (c) | hƩp://www.abcwua.org
>

Re: PR-2021-006130 Waterline exhibit
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>
>
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
> From: Info [mailto:info@wayjohn.com]
> Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:34 AM
> To: Carter, Blaine M. <bcarter@abcwua.org>
> Subject: PR‐2021‐006130 Waterline exhibit
>
> [CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source]
>
> Blaine:
> Please see aƩached for the locaƟons of the water lines that are adjacent to the subject property.  Both are more
than 10 feet from the property line.  Please let me know if you need any addiƟonal informaƟon from us.  This is in
support of 201 San Pedro Drive SE, PR‐2021‐006130.  Thanks!
>
> ‐‐
>
> Regards,
> Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
> Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
> 1609 2nd Street NW
> Albuquerque, NM 87102
> (505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
> hƩps://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=hƩp‐3A__www.wayjohn.com&d=DwIDaQ&
c=Xk3HT0PclLbx0YEZpz9tYQ&r=jXjND8sNMUHB6__oojp8tjpmYNZ4u1RUpXwDofa‐6NI&m=‐
AqHbmQA8ibECOBTU7HGhF2xY3rnNylq7cLQTUHYZsDAD6ZIHJNNAZisM_1HNPSj&
s=m46uXFe9m8uEUkNqxRsuitd310P5qnqlGKlb4afIaPg&e=

Re: PR-2021-006130 Waterline exhibit
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Subject: RE: PR‐2021‐006130 Plat Review
From: Jared Romero <jromero@amafca.org>
Date: 3/10/2022, 4:23 PM
To: Info <info@wayjohn.com>

Good Afternoon,

AMAFCA has no comments on the subject plat.

See below for the AMAFCA plat signature process. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks,
Jared

AMAFCA Plat Signature Process:
1. I would like to review the plats electronically first.
2. Once approved, the plat can be dropped off on a Friday afternoon. Include a hard copy of my email

approval with the plat. The plat will be signed-in with the AMAFCA Office Staff.
3. I will sign the plats Monday mornings. I will then notify you when signature is complete.
4. You can then come pick up the plat and sign-out the plat from the AMAFCA Office Staff.

Jared Romero
Development Review Engineer
Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo Flood Control Authority
2600 Prospect Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone: (505) 884-2215
jromero@amafca.org

From: Info <info@wayjohn.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 12:29 PM
To: Jared Romero <jromero@amafca.org>
Subject: Re: PR‐2021‐006130 Plat Review

Good aŌernoon:
I have added the flood note to the plat, per your request.  Please review and let me know if this plat is
approved.  Thank you for your Ɵme in considering this maƩer and have a great day!

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
www.wayjohn.com

On 3/9/2022 7:06 PM, Jared Romero wrote:

Good Evening,

RE: PR-2021-006130 Plat Review
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AMAFCA has the following comments on this plat:
1. Flood zone information is missing; add flood zone information to plat.

We also do not offer electronic signatures, please see below for the AMAFCA plat signature process.

Best,
Jared

AMAFCA Plat Signature Process:
1. I would like to review the plats electronically first.
2. Once approved, the plat can be dropped off on a Friday afternoon. Include a hard copy of my

email approval with the plat. The plat will be signed-in with the AMAFCA Office Staff.
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

-----Original Message-----
From: Info <info@wayjohn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Jared Romero <jromero@amafca.org>
Subject: PR-2021-006130 Plat Review

Good afternoon:
I have attached the plat for PR-2021-006130 (201 San Pedro SE) for your review.  I will be happy
with an e-signature if you are willing.  Thank you for your time in considering this matter and have a
great day!

--

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255-2052 Fax: (505) 255-2887
www.wayjohn.com

RE: PR-2021-006130 Plat Review
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Subject: RE: PR‐2021‐006130 DXF SubmiƩal
From: "Muzzey, Devin P." <dmuzzey@cabq.gov>
Date: 2/18/2022, 4:21 PM
To: Info <info@wayjohn.com>, Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
CC: "Rodenbeck, Jay B." <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>

Hi Thomas, 

The DXF for PR‐2021‐006130, Tract 4‐D‐1, has been approved. This email will notify the DRB office. 

Thank you, 
Devin Muzzey

Devin Muzzey
gis specialist
e dmuzzey@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Info <info@wayjohn.com>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 9:27 AM
To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Subject: PR‐2021‐006130 DXF Submittal

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.
Good morning!  I have attached the DXF and plat for final plat approval.  Please feel free to 
contact us if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you and have a great day!

‐‐ 

Regards,
Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE, President
Wayjohn Surveying Inc.
1609 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 255‐2052 Fax: (505) 255‐2887
www.wayjohn.com

RE: PR-2021-006130 DXF Submittal
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